Bruder-Brasseur, Candace L

Subject: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form

From: Jotform <noreply@jotform.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 12:16 PM

To: Bruder-Brasseur, Candace L <Candace.Bruder-Brasseur@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Cartledge, Wendy B
<Wendy.Cartledge@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Rowland, Gillian C <Gillian.Rowland@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Subject: Re: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form

WARNING: This email originated from outside of Beaufort County School District’s email system. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Name: Elizabeth Szalai

Address:

Home Phone Number: _
E-mail Address: _

Public Records | am requesting any communication between anyone
Requested (Description employed by the District with Jonathan Haupt

of Documents or personally or in his capacity as the Executive Director of
Information the Pat Conroy Literary Center pursuant to the book
Requested): review issue. Additionally, any email that may be

utilized by the Pat Conroy Literary Center pursuant to
the same issue.

You can edit this submission and view all your submissions easily.




